#### MINUTES

## MONTANA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES 54th LEGISLATURE - REGULAR SESSION

## COMMITTEE ON HIGHWAYS & TRANSPORTATION

Call to Order: By CHAIRMAN SHIELL ANDERSON, on March 15, 1995, at 3:08 p.m.

#### ROLL CALL

#### Members Present:

Rep. Shiell Anderson, Chairman (R) Rep. Rick Jore, Vice Chairman (Majority) (R) Rep. Patrick G. Galvin, Vice Chairman (Minority) (D) Rep. Joe Barnett (R) Rep. Matt Brainard (R) Rep. Robert C. Clark (R) Rep. Charles R. Devaney (R) Rep. Marian W. Hanson (R) Rep. Rod Marshall (R) Rep. Linda McCulloch (D) Rep. Daniel W. McGee (R) Rep. Jeanette S. McKee (R) Rep. William M. "Bill" Ryan (D) Rep. Dore Schwinden (D) Rep. Roger Somerville (R) Rep. Joe Tropila (D) Rep. Jack Wells (R) Members Excused: Rep. Don Larson (D) Members Absent: None Connie Erickson, Legislative Council Staff Present: Kim Greenough, Committee Secretary Please Note: These are summary minutes. Testimony and discussion are paraphrased and condensed. Committee Business Summary: Hearing: SB 282, SB 321, SB 378 Executive Action: None

{Tape: 1; Side: A; Approx. Counter: 002; Comments: None.}

HOUSE HIGHWAYS & TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE March 15, 1995 Page 2 of 11

#### HEARING ON SB 282

#### Opening Statement by Sponsor:

SEN. JIM BURNETT, SD 12, presented SB 282. He said the bill was given to him by the landowners located on the Beartooth Front where proposals to make highway changes are occurring. This bill would require the Department of Transportation to have a survey boundary line that is acceptable. He explained that each line is measured on each side and that is the amount of line taken by the highway. This should be acceptable as a legal survey and this bill would set up acceptable boundaries. It would make distinctions in case someone wanted to adjudicate because of the right of way. Most people want to argue a point about the right of way, but this is just a survey.

#### **Proponents' Testimony:** None

## **Opponents' Testimony:**

Jim Kembel, City of Billings, testified against the bill. The City of Billings is opposed to the legislation because every right-of-way obtained requires a complete survey. He pointed out the additional costs to the city as well as the liability of those projects. EXHIBIT 1

#### Questions From Committee Members and Responses:

**REP. MATT BRAINARD** asked about the cost of the things they wanted to survey. **SEN. BURNETT** said when the highway makes this survey they give designated survey points on the highway so there is someplace for a boundary line. Right now they don't do that, they make a line and measure and take so much land for the highway. **REP. BRAINARD** commented that when they survey they use plats and tie into survey corners and regular boundary lines. **SEN. BURNETT** said they have had some problems in this area.

**REP. ROGER SOMERVILLE** asked **Marvin Dye**, **Director**, **Department of Transportation (DOT)**, about information he had received from the Flathead County Clerk and Recorder, who is also a surveyor. He referred to three documents which legally describe the land which were submitted by DOT to Flathead County. He said these documents would not be able to be used but would have to be redone to tie in some points. **Marvin Dye** referred to **Gary Gilmore** for consultation.

**REP. JACK WELLS** asked **Mr. Kembel** what the City of Billings would do differently under this bill with regard to surveys. **Mr. Kembel** replied that the way the legislation was written they would have to resurvey the complete property which requires a lot more work, rather than just taking the highway into account.

**REP. BOB CLARK** asked **Mr. Kembel** if this was just the Department of Transportation bill or did it include the City of Billings.

He replied that they operate under the same section of laws for this purpose.

CHAIRMAN ANDERSON asked SEN. BURNETT how the fiscal note would be changed. SEN. BURNETT said there was no argument about the whole parcel but rather that boundaries need survey markers. Mr. Gilmore discussed the original fiscal note which involved resurveying every parcel and incorporating it as a subdivision, then basically they were subdividing a parcel when taking an acre or five acres or whatever. However, that was amended in the Senate Local Government Committee, so presently the fiscal note stands at \$450,000. CHAIRMAN ANDERSON asked for clarification of the underlined portion on page 2, line 4, 5, and 6.

Mr. Gilmore replied that meant previously they had to survey every parcel in the introduced bill. Currently if it is a subdivision, those corners need to be established which were just taken previously.

{Tape: 1; Side: A; Approx. Counter: 420; Comments: n/a.}

CHAIRMAN ANDERSON asked if that meant they had a certificate of survey at that point. Mr. Gilmore replied that private land surveyors would need to be hired and would provide a certificate of survey which would be a revised certificate for the parcel.

**CHAIRMAN ANDERSON** asked if that certificate would then be shared with the landowner. **Mr. Gilmore** replied that it would if he filed at the courthouse.

CHAIRMAN ANDERSON asked if he owned a quarter mile running along a highway and the neighbor had a quarter mile platted to be subdivided, would the department survey just to the center line on the first quarter mile, but on the part that is subdivided would that landowner get a certificate to say where those corners are. Mr. Gilmore said the landowner with the subdivision would get a certificate to tell where those corners are and pins in the ground that shows where they are.

**REP. PAT GALVIN** questioned the fiscal note on the first assumption where the bill would require a survey to reestablish property corners of tracts of land created by the certificate of survey or recorded subdivision. Would those corners be on those subdivided lots or are they on townships? Would the corners of townships need to be reestablished? **Mr. Gilmore** replied only on the subdivided lots.

**REP. BILL RYAN** asked **SEN. BURNETT** what the obstacles to the bill were in his opinion. **SEN. BURNETT** replied that surveys done in the past don't show a point of survey. There is just the highway center which is marked through and so much on each side is designated. **REP. RYAN** asked if the problem comes up when they try to sell the land. **SEN. BURNETT** replied yes, that was right. HOUSE HIGHWAYS & TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE March 15, 1995 Page 4 of 11

Closing by Sponsor: SEN. BURNETT closed on the bill.

#### HEARING ON SB 321

#### Opening Statement by Sponsor:

SEN. CHARLES SWYSGOOD, SD 17, presented SB 321 which would increase the percentage of gasoline license tax to snowmobiles. He explained that last special session this account was cut. The accounts are set up for not only snowmobiles but for off-road vehicles. The bill increases the fee. He discussed the study done by the University of Montana during the interim regarding the increase of snowmobile use. In concurrence with the Contractors Association, Department of Transportation and the Snowmobile Association this percentage was agreed upon based on the number of snowmobiles are registered and those that were not. About 18,000 snowmobiles are registered, however 54,000 are potentially out there. Some people use them on their own land which is exempt. The Snowmobile Association is conducting some educational programs to increase awareness of the need to register.

#### Proponents' Testimony:

Arnie Olson, Administrator, State Parks Division, Department of Fish, Wildlife and Parks (FWP), testified in favor of the bill. He said the department works with these groups to establish and maintain the groomed trails, provide safety education and law enforcement. Increased demand requires increased grooming. Despite the requests, grooming has decreased due to the age of the fleet of the State's groomers and the increased cost of keeping these groomers functional. SB 321 would provide increased funds to meet the needs of the trail users and provide a more balanced safety program. **EXHIBIT 2** 

Ken Hoovestol, Montana Snowmobile Association, testified in support of the bill. EXHIBITS 3 and 4 He pointed out that the bill is not a grant, a gift or a tax increase. He noted that the fiscal note sounds like a lot but that it reflected the special session cuts and amounts to a 10% increase. This was an agreed upon compromise. He pointed out the study and the efforts on registration compliance.

{Tape: 1; Side: B; Approx. Counter: 000; Comments: n/a.}

Dennis Ogle, President, Montana Snowmobile Association, testified in support of the bill. **EXHIBIT 5** He pointed out that snowmobilers have always paid their way. The funding comes from a gas tax refund. He discussed the University of Montana study that shows the dollars paid by snowmobilers in gas taxes.

Brad Griffin, Montana Retail Association, testified for the bill. He said this influx of tourists was important to maintain good business for Montana's economic future. **EXHIBIT 6** He pointed out that tourists have spent over \$12 million in the retail business.

Marvin Dye, Director, Department of Transportation, spoke about the bill and expressed his support.

{Tape: 1; Side: B; Approx. Counter: 140; Comments: n/a.}

**Carl Schwietzer, Montana Contractors Association,** presented an amendment to the bill. **EXHIBIT 7** He reiterated that of the 54,000 snowmobiles in Montana, only one third were registered. He suggested inserting "registered" on page 2, line 23 to clarify how to determine how much money snowmobilers are receiving.

Jess Smith, President, Helena Snowdrifters, testified in support of the bill. EXHIBIT 8 He pointed out that snowmobilers were off-road users and essentially funded their own program. He discussed the past funding and what the group has done with the money. He demonstrated the importance of safety and grooming maintenance. He pointed out the great influx of tourist dollars generated by this snowmobile industry.

Bob Bushnell, Ponderosa Snow Warriors, Lincoln, spoke in favor of the bill. He said they have an antiquated machine trying to keep the trails up for the local demand as well as the tourists that come into the area. Breakdowns are a continual problem.

**Peggy Trenk, Western Environmental Trade Association,** spoke in favor of the bill. She said the Montana Chamber of Commerce and its director, David Owen, also support the bill. She pointed out that recreation is a growing industry in Montana. **EXHIBIT 9** 

Dan Bushnell, Glendive, spoke for the bill. He said that many enthusiastic people in the state travel into other parts of the state. He urged passage of the bill.

## **Opponents' Testimony:**

Mike Ford, Equipment Operator, spoke in opposition to the bill. He explained that 20 years ago he worked in road construction around the state. He said the bill poses a serious threat, one that would divert a lot of money away from the highway fund. He said this affected him directly as an equipment operator since there seems to be less work. He said this would be a frivolous use of the gas tax money since there are many people that depend on this money to make a living and they should keep as much money in the highway program as possible.

Mike Grayson, Anaconda, testified against the bill. EXHIBIT 10 His concern was at a time when funding was being cut for roads, schools, mental health, child welfare and other programs based on public needs, the legislature would consider a 50% increase in the subsidy for the snowmobile fund. He pointed out that the tax money is not a user's fee that entitles snowmobilers to keep. He HOUSE HIGHWAYS & TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE March 15, 1995 Page 6 of 11

said that the tourists were coming into towns anyway and it had nothing to do with the snowmobile fund. He said that Montana citizens want their gas tax money spent on roads, schools and people, not on snowmobile trails.

ومعرور والمنافع والمروح والمتعاد فالمعاجب والمراجع

Mark Good, Great Falls, testified against the bill. EXHIBIT 11 He pointed out that when government is being asked to do more with less, it makes little sense to increase funding for the snowmobile program. He said it was inappropriate to divert more gas tax money from roads and highways when funding for basic public services and infrastructure should be a higher priority.

Bonnie Lockman, Great Falls, testified against the bill. She said she opposed money being spent that gives other people pleasure. She said she paid for her own pleasure and felt others should do the same. This money could go to other projects that need help.

Judy Kilmer spoke in opposition to the bill. She felt the money could be better used for the highways and it was inappropriate to take the money out of that program and give it to snowmobilers.

#### Questions From Committee Members and Responses:

. .

**REP. SOMERVILLE** asked **Mr. Ogle** about the dollars. **Mr. Ogle** said he felt there would be an increase in funding, much of which would be applied to enforcement and registration. **REP. SOMERVILLE** asked **Mr. Silvester** from the University of Montana about the compliance. He explained the polls he used as far as number of people snowmobiling and ownership of machines. He said the results found that 10% of Montana households owned snowmobiles.

**REP. SOMERVILLE** asked **Mr. Bushnell** if people did not have groomed trails, where would they go. **Mr. Bushnell** replied they would be going where they shouldn't. The groomed trails help divert them into national forest areas where there are not problems with wildlife. He said there were hundreds of phone calls and letters asking for the groomed system. A good experience on groomed trails brings more tourist dollars into the state.

{Tape: 2; Side: A; Approx. Counter: 000; Comments: n/a.}

REP. SCHWINDEN asked Mr. Silvester about the snowmobiler study update and the random sampling. Mr. Silvester replied that number reflected just the registered snowmobilers. He asked about the problems arriving at the number of snowmobilers. Mr. Silvester said he then used a random sample of Montana households who own snowmobiles. This poll was repeated three times and the results were 10% each time.

**REP. BRAINARD** asked **Mr. Hoovestol** about page 2, line 17, where it looks like a sizable increase for the Fish, Wildlife and Parks Department. He replied that the registration fees amount to

HOUSE HIGHWAYS & TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE March 15, 1995 Page 7 of 11

about \$50,000 plus \$28,000 for a total budget of \$78,000. He said enforcement helps the industry. When looking at other states the amount of compliance is directly related to the amount of enforcement. **REP. BRAINARD** asked **Mr. Hoovestol** for an opinion on the amendment proposed by the Montana Contractors. He replied that he did not like the amendment. He said even though the number is based on the number of registered snowmobiles they would hate to see that become part of the statute.

One reason is that once the amount of gas used by non-resident snowmobilers that come into the state would not know how much gas they bring with them or how much they buy in town, how much was paid by rental operators. The funding should not be based strictly on Montana registered snowmobiles since there are other factors to consider.

{Tape: 2; Side: A; Approx. Counter: 256; Comments: n/a.}

## <u>Closing by Sponsor:</u>

SEN. SWYSGOOD closed on the bill. He pointed out that during the special session this off-road use of highway funds was the only account where funding was cut. However, there is income generating from the snowmobiles that are not indicated from the percentage increase. The extra money is going into the department to fund whatever they see fit. The federal funds are already matched. He said the important thing to note is what this recreation brings into the state of Montana. Snowmobilers do purchase gasoline which is taxed. The tax goes to constructing highways, which is not used by off-road vehicles. That is why the funds are set up and this particular user continues to enhance it to promote that recreational activity for Montana and those from out of state who also engage in snowmobiling. He said this money is paid for by users, it is appropriate to put in the categories that are already in the statute.

#### HEARING ON SB 378

## Opening Statement by Sponsor:

SEN. CHARLES SWYSGOOD, SD 17, presented SB 378. He explained the bill would eliminate state regulations for certain motor carriers and transfer the permit program to the Department of Transportation. He pointed out the concern by people over regulations. The reason for the bill is that the federal government deregulated motor carriers, however in that process, the state entered into a lawsuit against the federal government along with Oklahoma. The decision was to uphold the federal government's right to preempt state laws. This affected interstate motor carriers January 1, 1995. HOUSE HIGHWAYS & TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE March 15, 1995 Page 8 of 11

SB 378 will take Montana motor carriers' property out of the Public Service Commission. However, it leaves regulated the household goods carriers, garbage carriers and carriers of passengers. He described the other transfers that would go into effect with the passage of the bill. He pointed out the amendment to address the "land farms." He said that waste tires and waste water should not be included and that was also addressed in the amendment. The reason the federal government left particular items regulated was because they were carriers of property that come in daily contact with the public.

#### Proponents' Testimony:

Jerome Anderson, Montana Passenger Carriers and the Bus, Taxi and Warehouse Carriers Association, testified in favor of the bill. EXHIBIT 12 He described the history of the carriers, the reason they became regulated such as catastrophic accidents, inadequate service and discriminatory rates. He pointed out the results of deregulation in the 1980s in the loss of Greyhound and Intermountain bus lines, the loss of the Amtrak southern route and some portions of the northern route. A viable passenger carrier group in Montana is an absolute necessity for the state to participate in the tourist industry and other growing industries.

He discussed an Oregon study regarding the effects of deregulation at the federal level, such as safety problems, reduced maintenance and increased aging of equipment, business failures and substantial reductions in service especially to small rural communities. He said the bill would continue to leave that segment of the industry regulated so that service can be maintained, rates and charges will be controlled, insurance will be maintained at specified levels and maintenance of facilities and equipment will continue to meet adequate service requirements and safety needs.

#### {Tape: 2; Side: B; Approx. Counter: 000; Comments: n/a.}

Ben Havdahl, representing the Montana Motor Carriers Association, testified in support of SB 378 and the amendment that was presented. He described the 450 carrier members and their operation as a quasi-public utility. The Public Service Commission approved rates and restricted the number of carriers. New carriers had to fill a public need and convenience. January 1 brought a dramatic, Congressional change in the system. He explained that SB 378 is not a deregulation bill as indicated by the sponsor. Rather it is a downsizing of the scope of economic regulation under the PSC which provides for the continued regulation of those carriers not affected by the federal law. He said that SB 378 was consistent with the policy changes of the MMCA and urged the committee to support the bill.

Mark Foos, co-chairman of the Montana Passenger Carrier Association, urged the committee to pass the bill.

HOUSE HIGHWAYS & TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE March 15, 1995 Page 9 of 11

Jim Leiter, Landfill Manager of Browning-Ferris Industries of Montana and President of the Montana Solid Waste Contractors' Association, spoke in support of the bill. EXHIBIT 14 He said their association supports two sections of the amendment, the part that affects land farms and the part that affects waste water. He said they do have an objection to the tire portion of the bill for several reasons. He said the determination of garbage and solid wastes exist in state law and the removal of waste tires from the definition for transportation purposes and creates a big difference in the solid waste management act which Montana allows. The act calls waste tires waste, until they are actually recycled. He explained the amendment would encourage illegal disposal of certain waste tires. He urged the committee to pass the bill without the waste tire exclusionary language.

Dave Galt, Administrator of the Motor Carrier Services, Department of Transportation, spoke in favor of the bill. He said they stand ready to accept the responsibilities of the bill.

Dale Duff, President of Rocky Mountain Transportation, Whitefish, testified for the bill.

Pat Flarity, Merganthalers Transport and Storage Company of Helena, spoke in support of the bill.

George Hall, owner of G & L Transit of Helena and representing his brother with Hall Transit of Great Falls, spoke for the bill. He said they were all charter bus service companies and support the bill.

Tom Northy from Montana Transfer Company in Missoula, recommended passage of the bill.

Allen McCann, Big Sky Transfer in Great Falls, a household goods carrier, supported the bill.

**Opponents' Testimony:** None

Questions From Committee Members and Responses:

**REP. CHARLES DEVANEY** asked **Mr. Havdahl** if the federal deregulation of the interstate transport took away all regulations, such as tariffs. **Mr. Havdahl** replied that it did. However, the federal law did allow the continuation by public service commissions of financial responsibility requirements, the filing of insurance and the enforcement of safety regulations. Legislation passed ten years ago moved the safety responsibilities to the Department of Justice. This bill will change that.

**REP. DORE SCHWINDEN** asked **SEN. SWYSGOOD** about the tire amendment. He replied that he was receptive to changing the amendment. He pointed out the perspectives of the small haulers vs. the large HOUSE HIGHWAYS & TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE March 15, 1995 Page 10 of 11

haulers. If someone wanted to haul to a recycling place then they did not have to get authority to do it.

**REP. BRAINARD** asked **SEN. SWYSGOOD** about the financial impact. He explained the values of intra-state authority.

{Tape: 2; Side: B; Approx. Counter: 455; Comments: n/a.}

Closing by Sponsor: SENATOR SWYSGOOD closed on the bill.

## ADJOURNMENT

Adjournment: 5:54 P.M.

REP. SHIELL ANDERSON, Chairman

/KIMBERLEE GREENOUGH, Secretary

DEB THOMPSON, Recording Secretary

SA/ksg/dt

~-3

# HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

# Highways

# ROLL CALL

DATE March 15, 1995

NAME	PRESENT	ABSENT	EXCUSED
Rep. Shiell Anderson, Chairman	$\checkmark$		
Rep. Rick Jore, Vice Chairman, Majority			
Rep. Pat Galvin, Vice Chairman, Minority			
Rep. Joe Barnett			
Rep. Matt Brainard	$\checkmark$		
Rep. Bob Clark			
Rep. Charles Devaney			
Rep. Marian Hanson			
Rep. Don Larson			
Rep. Rod Marshall	$\checkmark$		
Rep. Linda McCulloch			
Rep. Daniel McGee			
Rep. Jeanette McKee			
Rep. Bill Ryan			
Rep. Dore Schwinden			
Rep. Roger Somerville			
Rep. Joe Tropila	$\checkmark$		
Rep. Jack Wells			

Gimbernbal EXHIBITE BATE 3/10

Oppose

SBZBZ

·Oppose

• • •

- right-of-way obtained.
  - As an example for a project at 24th ST West + Grand Ave the City acquired 12 parcels of land. The added cost for Surveying alone would have been over \$30,000.
  - Right-of-way acquisition costs would increase signifi-
  - . Since recordable title & recordable document is already involved there is no added protection for property owners.





TSB321.HP

## Senate Bill No. 321 March 15, 1995 Testimony presented by Arnold Olsen Montana Fish, Wildlife & Parks before the House Highways and Transportation Committee

The Department has worked cooperatively with the snowmobilers of Montana and land management agencies to establish and maintain a 3,400 mile groomed snowmobile trail system, also providing safety education and law enforcement. Although the trail system size has begun to stabilize, increased demands by both residents and nonresidents require an increased frequency of grooming to provide a safe experience. In spite of this, frequency of trail grooming has actually deceased due to the aging fleet of the states snowgroomers and increased costs of keeping these groomers functional. SB 321 provides increased funds to meet the needs of the trail users and provides a more balanced enforcement and safety program component.

The success of the program is due in part to the volunteer efforts of snowmobilers and the Montana Snowmobile Association. Last year an estimated 26,700 hours and \$105,500 were donated to supplement the fuel tax and decal registration fees provided. The snowmobilers have also taken steps to make their program more environmentally sensitive through the completion of a programmatic environmental impact statement in 1994 and educational efforts to reduce wildlife impacts.

The Department supports the compromise package embodied in SB 321 and will continue to work toward positive implementation of the snowmobile trail grooming, safety and enforcement programs as funded by the legislature.

Therefore, we support SB 321.

Ken Hoov-EXHIBIT 3 53-321 3/15/95 321 First I want yo explain what This Bill is not. This is not a grant or a GIFT. ITIS a special Allocation based in The concept of a refund of Highway Tart & burned offerced. Another point of elaurfication. This is not a Tat increase, and Ghould not even be perceived as one It's simply a trans for between 5Tate Agency's - As the fiscal note shows. Regarding the fiscal note: The 200,000 increase is technically True when compared to what we wereleft with after the 73 Special pession robbed us of The 3 and 4 4 increase and Eutour Percentage. Had This not occured our carriet level of funding would be approx. 600000. 50 you can Gee, this Bill provides only a small increase and fet Only half of what The Study showed.

Sen. Swys good Called a series of meetings botween DOT, MEA, Wash corp. and US (MSA). Some guestions were raised on the study buch as to The register of shals burn The mast fund compared To Unregistered stads?" How much Aviation gos is us al Consequently we regotional this Compromise, We all agreed. Jim Sylvester from the Bureau of Business and economic Research To anguer my questions on the studies. Recent figures from Deverledge Show our registered numbers were up3400 up to last year and an additional 2000 This past year MSA has done many things To incresse Compliance See List We also funded a PEIS or our GTatewide System To The Ture of \$2,000= to insure our frails are environmentally Sound. and they have to maintain That Eritoria.

EXHIBIT\_ DATE 3-15-95 Fronta have; There are other supporters who will Tell you of the needs this bill will meet I could have parked this from with proponents, but in consider atim of your time erunch, there will only be a few. I'd be happy to ensure any gares Tions. Thank Jon y



Contact: Ken Hoovestol (443-1744) or Dennis Ogle (475-3797)

#### SNOWMOBILING IN MONTANA

TO: Montana State Legislature

FROM: Montana Snowmobile Association

SUBJECT: Highlights of Economic Impact and Fuel Use Study

Enclosed is a summary of the Montana snowmobile economic impact and fuel use study conducted by the University of Montana, Bureau of Business and Economic Research, entitled <u>Snowmobiling In Montana,</u> <u>An Update</u>. This study is an objective, third party, statistically accurate overview of snowmobiling in Montana and identifies important financial impacts from the sport during the winter of 1993 - 1994.

- \$1,341,000 of state gasoline taxes paid on gas purchased in Montana and used in snowmobiles (@ .27 cents/gallon)
  - 4,967,000 gallons of gasoline consumed in snowmobiles for off-road use in Montana
- \$103,171,783 total economic impact to Montana
  - \$62,522,000 expended by Montana snowmobilers for snowmobile activities: \$30,750,000 trip expenditures and \$31,772,000 yearly expenditures on equipment
  - \$40,649,783 of new money expended by non-resident snowmobile tourists in Montana, which equates to 750 jobs created
- 32,000 households in Montana own snowmobiles
- 95,000 Montanans snowmobiled
- 54,000 snowmobiles owned by Montanans
- 1,415,000 snowmobile activity days in Montana exceeds the number of downhill skiing activity days by 40%



## INFORMATION PERTAINING TO SB 321

## MONTANA STATE SNOWMOBILE PROGRAM PRESENT & FUTURE NEEDS

Montana's State Snowmobile Program has been a tremendous success since its inception in the mid 1970's. Through cooperation among the state legislature, snowmobile clubs, Montana Snowmobile Association (MSA), federal, state and local land management agencies and Montana Fish, Wildlife and Parks, Montana now provides 3,400 miles of quality and safe snowmobile trails for residents and non-residents that are funded from the state snowmobile special revenue fund.

The dollars for the special revenue fund come from two sources: 1) registration decal fees paid by snowmobilers who ride on public lands (presently \$5/machine/year, 50% for law enforcement and 50% for the program), and 2) special appropriation of state gas tax dollars viewed by legislators as a refund of monies paid by snowmobilers for gas used in snowmobiles. This pays for the entire program including grants to sponsors, trail development, trail maps, equipment, safety education, law enforcement, support services and overhead.

The Montana Snowmobile Association (MSA), in cooperation with Fish, Wildlife and Parks (FWP), has expended much time in trying to satisfy the needs and demands of this successful program. However, with increasing numbers of snowmobilers and federal and state safety and environmental mandates, inflation, and especially increased equipment costs, it has become impossible to maintain the program to the standards of a few years ago.

#### SNOWMOBILE TRAIL GRANT PROGRAM

Grants to snowmobile sponsors are primarily associated with trail grooming and maintenance costs. This includes groomer operator wages; gas, oil, maintenance and minor parts for groomers; labor associated with trail maintenance and some trail-head signing. Although prices have increased through inflation and rising costs for gasoline, oil, equipment parts, and insurance, the amount of funds available for grants have remained essentially constant. This has forced reduced grooming of trails, less than adequate replacement of trail-head signing and lack of funding for such things as bridges for crossing of tributaries in order to meet new stringent environmental criteria. More funds are needed now and in the future to increase the regularity of grooming which results in higher quality and safer snowmobile trails. More funds are needed for improved trail-head signs and interpretive signs which inform the users of laws, rules, groomed trail locations, safety information, and advisories about unique natural and cultural resources that should either be avoided or appreciated for their educational values. More funds are needed to incorporate bridges at certain tributary crossings where fords are not appropriate from safety or resource impact standpoints.

#### SNOWMOBILE TRAIL GROOMER AND EQUIPMENT REPAIRS

The primary need of the program is equipment upgrade. Fourteen full size trail groomers, owned by the state and leased to snowmobile clubs, now exist in the program. These machines are necessary to maintain larger trail systems (50 - 300 miles) in Montana's mountainous terrain. Presently these machines cost between \$90,000 - \$130,000 each and expected life span is 5 - 10 years, depending on annual hours of use and terrain. It is possible in certain conditions, such as the current funding shortfall, to maintain groomers for longer periods of time by spending disproportionate amounts on repairs. However, more and more dollars are needed on older groomers for major repairs which is at best a band-aid approach and financially inefficient in the long run. In fiscal year 1994, \$37,500 was expended strictly on major repairs to groomers. This does not count thousands of dollars expended by individual snowmobile clubs from club dues and donations for daily or weekly minor repairs to equipment. If we do not achieve a reasonable replacement schedule of 2.5 to 3 groomers per year, worn-out machines that break-down will likely be parked and grooming terminated, resulting in poor, unsafe trails, a large reduction in winter tourism and a very unhappy snowmobile public.

For an effective and quality grooming program for Montana, funds are needed to purchase 2 groomers per year. In addition, funds for major repairs are always necessary. Currently, this requires \$37,500 per year. Even with a newer fleet of groomers, major repair funds are necessary for unexpected mechanical breakdowns after warrantees terminate (similar to our personal automobiles).

Finally, smaller, less heavily used trail systems are maintained with smaller grooming equipment such as the Ski-Doo Alpine which cost \$8,000 - \$9,000 per machine. Montana's snowmobile program currently has six such machines in the grooming fleet ranging in age from 6 - 16 years old. These should also be replaced every 6 -8 years.

Table 1 is an inventory of existing trail groomers and their year of manufacture. This table shows Montana's rapidly aging inventory. Replacement of the older machines must be initiated as soon as possible or some grooming programs will be eliminated.

2

EXHIBIT 4 DATE 3-15-95

TABLE 1. SNOWMOBILE EQUIPMENT INVENTORY - December, 1993

EQUIPMENT	YEAR	LOCATION	MILES
(Groomer)	MFG'D		OF
			TRAIL
Bombardier 252	1977	Eureka	41.0
LMC 1450	1978	Anaconda	106.0
LMC 3300	1980	Libby	150.0
PB 170D	1982	Seeley Lake	218.0
PB 200D	1984	West ·	207.0
		Yellowstone	
PB 200D	1984	Kalispell	210.0
PB 130 D	1985	Hobson	86.0
Tucker 1642	1986	Missoula	398.0
Tucker 2000	1987	Bozeman	350.0
PB 240D	1987	West	207.0
		Yellowstone	
Tucker 2000	1987	Lincoln	220.0
PB 200D	1987	Great Falls	175.0
LMC 1800	1993*	Helena	245.0
LMC 1800	1993*	Dillon	184.5
*Lease/Purchase ac	quisitions.		
Ski Doo Alpine	1979	Livingston	85.0
Aktiv Grizzly	1985	<b>n</b> . <b>7</b>	106.0
Ski Doo Alpine	1988	Wisdom	86.0
Ski Doo Alpine	1988	Virginia City	
Ski Doo Alpine	1989	Wise River	175.0
Ski Doo Alpine	1989	Big Timber	34.0
<b>L</b>		5	

#### SAFETY EDUCATION, TRAIL SIGNS, MAPS & AVALANCHE AWARENESS

The snowmobile safety program provides Instructor Guides to volunteer safety instructors and manuals for students. Also, videos are purchased for classes and survival kits for instructors. There is an increasing demand for safety classes by the snowmobile public, schools and youth groups. The safety program is paramount in ensuring safe experiences for all of the snowmobile public and other individuals who use snowmobile trails.

Increased classes and students require an increased investment in student manuals and instructional videos. MSA sees the need for an annual school for safety instructors to keep them up-to-date on new information. A new series of snowmobile safety videos are now in production by the International Association of Snowmobile Administrators and will be available in June of 1995. These videos correspond with the student workbooks used in Montana's safety program. Ten sets of this complete package should be purchased.

One very effective means of providing information about safe and ethical snowmobile use is through television and radio public service announcements (PSAs). However, it costs money to produce and air PSAs at effective times. Increased funds will be used to incorporate production and use of PSAs in the safety program.

Brochures, displays and other printed materials that stress the need for safety and user ethics should be produced.

Quality, up-to-date snowmobile trail maps are necessary for all funded trail systems. These maps not only direct snowmobilers to safe trails but also provide information about potential resource impacts, sensitive areas to avoid, avalanche danger, hypothermia, and rules and regulations. Maps must be updated every two to three years.

Signs are necessary along trails to reassure users of their location, inform about possible hazards and site-specific regulations. The cost of signs has skyrocketed in the past five years. Plastic signs are used because they are effective and cheaper than steel signs. Plastic signs are made from petroleum products so as such prices have increased, so has the cost of signs.

More improved trail maps and signing will lessen the possibility of snowmobilers becoming lost, thus reducing search and rescue costs to local governments.

Increased gas tax refunds will be invested to assist the three U.S. Forest Service (USFS) avalanche centers: Gallatin National Forest Avalanche Warning Center, Northwestern Montana Avalanche Warning Center and the Lolo/Bitterroot National Forest Advisory. These centers provide daily information to the public concerning avalanche potential and provide training and information to private and public organizations. This would benefit all winter backcountry users including cross-country skiers, snowshoers, dog-mushers and snowmobilers.

#### LAW ENFORCEMENT

Adequate law enforcement is necessary to protect human and natural resources and to improve compliance with state and federal laws. 50% of snowmobile registration decal fees is set aside for this program. Presently, this has provided for minimal enforcement with budgets of \$13,800 to \$17,000 per year. At the request of the Montana Snowmobile Association, the 1993 general session of the Montana legislature increased the registration decal fee from \$2.00 to \$5.00, thus increasing the dollars for law enforcement by 250% to \$45,000 per year.

Of the 13% of 15/28 of 1% of state gas tax funds scheduled for law enforcement and safety (SB 321), 1/3 is scheduled for law enforcement. Fish, Wildlife & Parks game wardens will spend more time in known problem areas and work cooperatively with other enforcement agencies to increase law enforcement efforts to reduce encroachment into restricted areas and improve registration decal compliance. In addition, game wardens will assist snowmobile clubs with winter safety education programs and attend snowmobile club

4

EXHIBIT. 3-15-95 DATE 5B 321

meetings to discuss snowmobile laws. This funding will also allow for more interaction in the field with the snowmobile public to inform them of laws and safety measures that will benefit all winter trail users.

#### RESEARCH

The Snowmobile Programmatic Environmental Impact Statement relied on current national research related to snowmobiling activity. In the review of the literature, it became apparent that little research on snowmobile impacts has been conducted in Montana. An increase in the snowmobile state gas tax refund to the program will be used to contract for research in Montana on snowmobile impacts to specific wildlife species, other trail users, Montana's economy, and effective grooming technology.

## NOXIOUS WEED CONTROL

Noxious weeds are a serious problem in the entire state. Montana's noxious weed program is administered by the Department of Agriculture. All types of human activities can result in the spread of noxious weeds. Montana's snowmobile community sees a need to increase funds for the noxious weed program. An increase in the state gas tax refund would allow the snowmobile program to work cooperatively with the Department of Agriculture and provide approximately \$6,600 per per year to assist with production of educational tapes and public service announcements to assist with public education and the reduction of noxious weeds in Montana.

## SUPPORT SERVICES

Fish, Wildlife and Parks administers the funds in the snowmobile special revenue account. This includes the grant program, equipment, safety education program and law enforcement. The State Parks Division, State Trails Program Coordinator and Region Park Managers, work with snowmobile clubs, land management agencies and the Snowmobile Advisory Committee with grant review, compliance and long range planning. The Conservation Education Division, Recreational Vehicle Safety Coordinator, coordinates and plans for safety education programs, sign inventory and acquisition and design and provision of trail maps. The Law Enforcement Division enforces snowmobile laws in cooperation with other local, state and federal law enforcement officials.

Support services costs will increase with the implementation of the Snowmobile Grant Programmatic Environmental Impact Statement, done in 1993, increased safety education programs and law enforcement.

#### OVERHEAD

Overhead is a state assessment which recovers the cost of administrative services provided such as bookkeeping, budgeting, accounting, clerical and word processing personnel. Currently overhead is assessed at 10.7% of actual expenditures of state originated funds. The current rate would be applied to any program increases.

#### TOURISM & ECONOMIC BENEFIT

Snowmobiling is a valuable segment of the tourism industry and is extremely important to the economy of the State of Montana. Many businesses that used to be closed during the winter months are now open year-round to serve resident and non-resident snowmobilers and the general public.

Annual non-resident expenditures by snowmobilers, \$40.6 million, constitute a substantial direct economic gain for Montana. When coupled with resident expenditures of \$62.5 million, the total direct economic impact of snowmobiling to Montana's economy exceeds \$100 million per year. This translates into more than 750 winter jobs.

## SNOWMOBILING'S ECONOMIC BENEFIT TO MONTANA

From: Non-Resident Snowmobilers	<u>\$ 40.6 Million</u>
Resident Snowmobilers	<u>\$ 62.5 Million</u>

#### TOTAL ECONOMIC BENEFIT

\$103.1 Million

PROPOSED DISTRIBUTION OF FUNDS PROVIDED BY SB 321 : FY 1996 Winter 1996 - 1996

EXHIBIT\_

DATE 3-15-95

5B 321

SB 321 : 15/28 of 1% of unrefunded state gas ta	x = \$60	54,032	
1. Specified In SB 321:			
Safety Education (SB321) 2/3 (Page 3) 13%	8.67%	\$ 57,549	
Law Enforcement (SB321) 1/3 (Page 4)	4.33%	\$ 28,775	
Noxious Weed Control Trust Fund (SB321) (Page 5)	1.00%	<u>\$ 6,640</u>	
TOTAL	<u>14.00%</u>	<u>\$ 92,964</u>	
2. State Assessed Overhead (Page 5) Established by state law	10.70%	\$ 71,051	
<ol> <li>Distribution of balance subject to recommendations of Snowmobile Advisory Committee and decisions of Department of Fish, Wildlife and Parks.</li> </ol>			
FW&P Support Services (Page 5)	9.30%	\$ 62,000	
Ongoing Research (Page 5)	2.00%	\$ 13,200	
Grooming Grants (Page 1)	42.66%	\$283,080	
Equipment Purchase & Repairs (Page 2)	21.34%	\$141,737	
TOTAL	<u>75.30%</u>	<u>\$500,017</u>	

**NOTE:** The above financial information is strictly related to SB 321 and only expresses the use of state gas tax dollars for the snowmobile program.

In addition to the above figures, \$50,000 should be added to law enforcement and \$50,000 should be added to equipment purchase and repairs from registration decal revenues.

SB 321 EXHIBIT DATE 3/14/95 Mh chaiman Menter of the Committee on the 1-cord My Name is Senii Ogle Rusedent of the Montana Inounoble Association A couple of key points to be Considered # 1- We are not asking for any Kind of Tap miere - Inounoble have always pærð There Way. Our funding Camer frem a gor tal refund. The recults of the study sugared last year by the University of Mortana - Guerandy Guernin and Economie Reserch shown Inounables paid 1, 211,000 dollars in gave tays last flar. SE 321 is requesting lese than helf That Jegene "664.000

"2 This same study reports 103 million dollar is generated annually in Montana by evournobilies. 42 million plus is spent. in Morlana by Non Resident annobe and over 60, mellion is spent by president creumobles. " \$ SB321 is a sound investment for The Economic inject it tolds for Montana 3. The dept of hunsportation / Montona Contractor Support This bill - Even our most Voccefal opponente tuto withreman anonymous) during the special session ( (who walke main a wang move ) have not

EXHIBIT<u>5</u> DATE<u>3-14-95</u> presented Tectimory in officiation opposition at Hering held at the General Session to date. In order for this Association to over the quality of snownobling Recenter expect we ask for your engent of SB 321

The Moistang Victail Assoc stands in support of 5B321 because tourism is perhaps Montana's brighted spot in our economic outlook. The retail community vecéives tremendous benefit, voughly 2) 's of touristis dollar is spent in retail establishments. The showhobilers who come to but spend roughly 12m in our retail can businesses , who in tare employ tow of 10 st Montanals voorters raintaining The It good for business of towkys is the conomic fature of hit,

Amendment to SB 321 (third reading copy)

EXHIBIT\_ DATE\_ SP 32 Schweitz

1. Page 2 line 23 following: "propelling" Insert: "registered"

.

•

Testimony

for

Senate Bill #321

#### before

#### House Highways and Transportation

## Committee

Room 420, the Capitol

3/15/95

Mr. Chairman, members of the Committee, for the record, my name is Jess Smith, current president of the Helena Snowdrifters snowmobile club. The club has asked me to convey their support for this bill and have included several points;

1. Our trails program/grooming is funded by an allocation from the state gas tax. This activity is OFF ROAD!, and primarily confined to established trail systems. Snowmobilers are in essence funding our own program.

2. Our trails grooming budget, which is submitted yearly to an advisory board and the department of Fish, Wildlife, and Parks, has historically been under funded. We have, for the past several years, asked for just under \$20,000 and have consistently received only \$11,780. Of this money, \$1000 is club insurance, 30% of wages for workers compensation (\$2500-\$3500), and \$8000 for wages, fuel, and minor repairs. This \$8000 is enough money for low snow years such as this winter and last. During winters with normal snow depths, the additional \$8220 would provide the needed operating expenses for a normal grooming schedule, ie. 3 to 4 times per week instead of once or twice a month.

3. The Helena club, with the generous help of our state association (MSA), has hosted, for three legislative sessions, a snowmobile ride for interested legislators. During the course of preparing the trails for two of these rides our old groomer suffered major breakdowns. The cost for repairs exceeded \$9000. Since then we have acquired a new groomer with a five year warranty period. We are confident that excessive repair bills are a thing of the past. Increased funding to purchase new groomers for other trail systems, using our example, will allow the snowmobile program to apply more dollars directly to the snow.

Two years ago, during the advisory board meeting, ten 4. clubs asked for new groomers. To meet the upgrade requests our snowmobile between \$950,000 program would need and state \$1,350,000. The clubs realize the purchase of all ten, at once, is The point is, our trail system statewide is in a not feasible. somewhat neglected condition. Safety and grooming considerations are maintained, thanks to large numbers of volunteers. As we have been operating in an underfunded condition for at least fifteen years, these efforts become diminished without proper grooming equipment and updated trails requirements as per the Programmatic Environmental Impact Statement. Detractors of our program have maintained that S.B. #321 is a 50% or more increase in funding when there is a general philosophy to decrease government spending. In our case, our people believe we are finally able to have adequate funding for all trail systems using our <u>own</u> money generated by snowmobilers spending money on fuel they burn. We use no general fund monies. As the University of Montana snowmobile study shows, snowmobiling returns 40 million to Montana in new tourism dollars alone, while spending \$660,000 on trails to provide "the place" for tourists to This is a return on investment snowmobile. approximating 60 to 1. Not bad banking!

In closing, our club members would like you, the committee, to know we understand the burdens of decision you must face. Please consider that we are not funded by the general budget, only ourselves. We have been snowmobiling for years in our own cutbacks and a prior legislative funding reduction. We urge a do pass on SB #321.

Thank you for your time.

The Helena Snowdrifters By Jess Smith

Supporto bece . 11, du sty

EXHIBIT.

Rops, ients: 1. There Olson - ME F, WYP 2 Red Anna - Ingr-

Mr. Chuarman, Incanació of the Committee, They reard a hagy and and the star repetery the subscript E. M. M. J. Jak Thore ABONT. at Support of Senare Cilie 321. France to France of this have, where the kent come the by Duri Owa historia and the Charles formation to affend the Support as hall. the hero is that is to to the pain Walisty in Minorduras, and horizer Lechan Sure a Succine and hidustry they have a regular the and the cut needs just have any stad accous daw to wear for for accur. the on beauty of one interesting I to our , a Your Support.

Dear Legislators, March 14, 1995DATE 3/15/95

It boggles the mind that at the same time funding is being cut for roads, schools, mental health, and child welfare, our legislature would even consider a 50% increase in the subsidy for the snowmobile fund. This expanding use of gas tax revenues is a luxury we can no longer afford. Isn't the \$450,000.00 that already goes into the snowmobile fund every year enough?

If the gas tax money was not diverted to smoothing bumpy trails, it could be left in the Department of Transportation budget where it would earn a much needed federal highway match of as much as nine to one. That could be almost two million dollars to repair and maintain our roads. Instead, most of the money (86%) will be diverted into a Fish, Wildlife and Parks program that gives huge block grants to local snowmobile clubs to build, groom, and maintain snowmobile trails. Only a small portion will go to law enforcement (4.33%), safely and education (8.67%), and weed control (1%).

This tax money is NOT a "users fee" that snowmobilers are entitled to keep. Sure, snowmobilers pay gas taxes when they buy gasoline. But this simple fact does not require the legislature to give back more than a 100% rebate for an already over-funded program. I also pay gas taxes when I buy fuel for my lawnmower, but the state doesn't give me back a grant for cutting my yard. A tax is a tax, and snowmobiles are a luxury item that should be taxed at least as much as cars are when they burn gas

Contrary to what the proponents of this bill claim, no new tourist money will come from flushing another quarter million dollars down the snowmobile fund. There is undoubtedly a lot of tourism around West Yellowstone and a couple other towns from snowmobilers. However, that tourism is happening anyway, it has <u>nothing</u> to do with the expenditures from the snowmobile fund. There is nothing in any study that links expenditures from the snowmobile fund with increased tourism.

I will not debate the details of any study designed and paid for by the snowmobile promoters. I don't care how many snowmobiles some industry poll says exist in Montana. The only number that has any value is the number of *registered* snowmobiles. That number can be checked and verified. If some poll showed that Montanans owned three times the number of registered cars, would you believe it? Should illegal, unregistered snowmobiles be rewarded by giving them an extra \$225,000 in gas tax money?

Montana citizens want their gas tax money spent on roads, schools, and people; not snowmobile trails. Please Vote No on SB 321, the snowmobile subsidy bill. Thank you.

Francis

Mike Grayson, P.O. Box 122 Anaconda, MT 59711 (406)563-7037

**EXHIBIT** DATE SB.

March 14, 1995

Members of the House Committee on Highways and Transportation:

We wish to express our opposition to Senate Bill 321 which would increase the amount of gas tax money being diverted in the snowmobile fund by 50%.

At a time when government is being asked to do more with less, budgets for many basic public services are being reduced. We think it makes little sense to increase funding for the snowmobile program. If we can't afford to repair our capitol, build more prisons, or provide property tax relief and maintain budgets for roads, infrastructure and health care - how is it we can afford to increase funding for the snowmobile program? We're not opposed to snowmobiles or snowmobile clubs. Recreation activities are important, but there are other publicly funded services which we believe most taxpayers think are more important.

Moreover, the method used for calculating the proposed increase is at best questionable. Concluding that there are 54,000 snowmobiles when only 18,000 are registered suggests that either the number of snowmobiles is being exaggerated or we are rewarding snowmobilers for driving illegally. Snowmobiles used on private land should not be included in the funding calculation, nor should rentals or snowmobiles powered by bulk gas which is not taxed.

We believe it is wrong to earmark gas tax money for snowmobilers year after year just because they use gas. Most other taxes are not earmarked nor would we expect tax money to be returned just because we use lawn mowers. Lets face it, snowmobiles are a luxury which should be taxed.

In recent letters to the editor it has been claimed by some supporters of this bill that the purpose of snowmobile funding is to attract more out of state money. If that is the case then perhaps funding for snowmobile trails should come from tourism budgets. If the legislature wants to attract more out of state money through gas tax money then the best way is to keep our existing system of roads and highways well maintained. Funding roads and infrastructure is also more equitable. Snowmobile funds provide little benefit to eastern Montana. In communities where snowmobiling activities are an important part of the local economy, they should be supported by local taxes.

As long as there are places in Montana which have snow, snowmobile clubs will continue to exist and people will continue to use their snowmobiles. Snowmobilers should be thankful their budgets are not being reduced. We believe it is inappropriate at this time with a shrinking federal budget and an uncertain future to divert more gas tax money from the roads and highways. Funding for basic public services and infrastructure should be a higher priority.

This testimony is being presented on behalf of the following individuals who were not able to attend this hearing:

Name ry farings Surkner arley m= Caulay my N. Tighe min

hove Address 317 Fox Mr. Great Falls, Mr 452-3470 205 - 7 BATSW & 55404 2725-8 204 70 #5 St Fall #93-613 E 454-2256 604 Willow Creek Ct. St. Falla 453-9808 517 3RO AVE NO. #310 SE Falls 765-5463 717 13th St. S.W. St. Fell 917 310 ALE South Ot Gills 761-2520

EXHIBIT - mp - Mr. Persengen Carriers less - Bus + Taxi Mr. Tranger + Hankmutrice - Howchard good carries hypen in sugert - Thank Lurgyard - Bring history & legulation & reason for it. 1887 - Conques facel list to Regulate Commune while brought r.r. under Federal constant. - Some breame Canque realized that leansnue regulation of commune was required if the material transutation the general public . - Has Josend - Diccisionumber rates Charles Anthon Michaeles ANT Paction Company Jackins becaus I dontring Junanie Condition-1913 - For came Mains Withit Columbia exacted the first law gracesning Penn. n. uprh, Columbo and Wincomen. funited Jollowed suit 1931/555-Carries for tun Federal Motor Carrie all panet -By this time verturely all etales had 1935, regulation Regulation existed because ! (G) Destriminitory rate praduces (1) Marin repty problems to the highway (2) Institutes of Carries to propuls maintain + replace equipment due to lash f (d) Failure of carriers Dakequality components there imprised in Carrier quarters difice because of ferrancing condition.

- yh the early 1980s math carrin De Regulation commond at the Fideral land, The secuto have been less than estimation for the genuel jublic - An montan me no longe have the large regular sonte px is pt bus opinion "puyhourd - gone an servere filtromation - gone antras - Hout south gone limtrik - north route ligh down a vinte parenge carrier porpin gpr. much . formerhald for an Montan is me absolute Micensity Cather Lindensen if the state is is participate John frendent in the towned under they. in the proving health inductory funging " in commerce and enduity generally - Awend your ago the Oregon Public Estity Comm. ded a study id determent interter n not it was in the but interes of that state is continue tutrailaly ugulation 1 carsing-It frind that it was May studied the effect of de - regulates at the Ficher and white Frend -Marin Mr. 13 Allocat 1- Acceptere rate prastices ju 2 - Autolanting rafily problems Rebuil maintenance and imminut aging I equipment. antry of new small carries not nly equipped it handle proming - the much 5 - previous busines parling rate and the bankeruply 6 - Kutatantial reduction in server & Amal rural communities, House lity mr. - Ann does

DATE 3-15-95 Anin 1A52 -> Hrome luduron - attn: Montan Tramps + Hankomerna un Montan Caninger Carrier an - Mata Coral- Taxis ->. We support the Bit-Wa thank Son Forpyork for his considered torperation which us. Worked with him on bid dropting -> This Leg. is the sunt of Congressing action that accurred late last year .-- UPS + Fed & were concerned about intractate neg. of this land tranp operations furant from arignes a deliving pts. - Arn. Windell Find of Rentucky on etter behalf tacked are armendoment on the august ainlargation and that pre-empted Is the Fadural levelall intra estate transp. 1 property. Last mente deal - he hearing - Parcel Acallon Diday Did recognize the unique characterities of have hord yorks, presinger, and Arlid waite + garbage + + Lengt them Thus in mit and 40+ run states such seg. Continued Solon Then the motor Carrie hit chined be repealed with regard is property -We dreite i continue whe regulated + 20 bill leaves that segment finduction segulated This contemus : 1. - Requirement is serve 2 - Control were rates + closege 3 - adherrow of maintaining ino at specific lands 4 - hen maintenan I fasilities and equyment in anto adequate of must all service regard and safety mich Usy prosphe anideration

**EXHIBIT** SB.

March 15, 1995 Statement on SB 378 to the House Highways and Transportation Committee Montana Motor Carriers Association

Mr. Chairman and Members of the committee. For your record, I am Ben Havdahl, representing the Montana Motor Carriers Association. MMCA would like to go on record in support of SB 378.

MMCA has some 450 motor carrier members. Many of these carriers have operated as regulated intrastate motor carriers under a certificate of public convenience and necessity granted by the Montana Public Service Commission.

The regulated system, adopted 60 years ago, provided for motor carriers to operate as a "quasi public utility" under authority by law. The certificate granted by PSC contained a basic requirement for the motor carriers to serve all shippers within the scope of their authority upon demand and without prejudice.

In exchange for this requirement, the PSC approved the rates to be charged and restricted the number of carriers who would serve those shippers. The test for issuance of new authorities to carriers wanting to transport regulated commodities was centered around public need and convenience.

MMCA was founded in 1939 and the centerpiece of its foundation was the Motor Carrier Act. MMCA has maintained a standing policy supporting the continuation of a regulated intrastate motor carrier system since that time.

Now the Congress, effective January 1 of this year, as you have heard from prior testimony, has changed that system dramatically.

With that change, has come the change of a long standing policy position by MMCA for continued support of intrastate motor carrier regulation under PSC.

The new MMCA policy was adopted on January 5 of this year following the action by Congress and the dismissal of the lawsuit in the federal court.

SB378 is not a deregulation bill per se, as the sponsor has indicated. It represents a "downsizing" of the scope of economic regulation under the PSC, providing for the continued regulation of those carriers not affected by the federal law.

MMCA Board voted to support transferring the "Single State Registration Program", now authorized for interstate carriers under still a different federal law which replaced the so called "bingo stamp" registration system. The base state issues one receipt to each carrier, copies of which are kept in the cabs as proof of registration of insurance when operating in other states. SB 378 transfers the administration of the SSRS program from PSC to the Motor Carrier Division of the MT DOT.

It also requires MT DOT to enforce the identification of ownership of certain motor vehicles no longer under the jurisdiction of PSC and grants rule making authority to the department.

SB378 is consistent with the policy changes made by MMCA and we want to support its passage. We would urge this committee to vote a do pass on the bill. Thank you.



**Missoula District** 

Recycled paper EXHIBIT.

Comments on Senate Bill 378 Prepared by Jim Leiter, Browning-Ferris Industries of Montana President, Montana Solid Waste Contractors' Association

Browning-Ferris Industries of Montana and the Montana Solid Waste Contractors' association support the passage of SB 378 but <u>suggest that the bill be amended to remove a proposed</u> <u>amendment exempting waste tires as regulated "garbage" for purposes of requiring Class</u> <u>D authority</u>. Exempting waste tires from regulation in this bill will weaken Montanans' ability to encourage legitimate hauling, re-use, recycling and disposal programs in the state.

Currently, the bill provides that tires to be transported to legitimate recycling facilities may be transported without Class D authority, a less restrictive situation than currently exists. This will allow less regulation of those tires which will legitimately be re-used or recycled. This is a desirable part of this bill. Existing language of the bill and current requirements, however, specify that Class D permit holders must be used to transport tires having no commercial value. These tires have always been regulated as "garbage" under PSC permitting requirements. They also have always been defined as "solid waste " under applicable regulations administered by the Department of Health and Environmental Sciences (attached). Based on years of experience indicating the need for a cautious approach to waste tire management, the DHES assumes that such waste tires remain waste tires until they are ground up or re-processed for recycling into other products. Current language requiring permitting for transport of these tires serves several purposes, including:

1) The language in the definition of "garbage" is consistent with other state laws and regulations. To lessen confusion and insure consistency, an effort should always be made to make our various laws and regulations as consistent as possible. Weakening language in some laws may lead to weakening of language in others. This could lead to a greater number of uncontrolled tire disposal sites.

2) Allowing other persons not possessing Class D authority to haul what obviously amounts to a municipal waste material makes it less certain that these waste tires will wind up at legitimate, licensed disposal facilities. The state has worked many years to insure that old tire piles are eliminated and waste tires wind up in approved sites. The proposed amendment would work against this progress. Unlicensed haulers have tried to illegally haul tires to unapproved sites for as long as there have been waste tires. The amendment encourages this kind of activity.

3) Exempting waste tires from transportation requirements places the burden for enforcement of programs to eliminate unlicensed tire piles and the health and environmental hazards they create on the Montana Department of Health and Environmental Sciences, an agency already burdened with other municipal waste enforcement duties. Class D haulers consistently use licensed disposal sites. Other haulers may not, and MDHES personnel readily admit they have inadequate resources to pursue illegal tire piles. 4) Even when a tire site is licensed, the Department of Health & Environmental Sciences has minimal regulations specifically for tire disposal sites and already is hoping for a great amount voluntary cooperation from tire pile owners and operators. There are few real "teeth" in their regulatory controls of waste tire sites. Allowing virtually anyone to haul waste tires lessens the state's ability to control end disposal options and makes it more likely that unlicensed, unregulated tire piles will develop.

5) There are several legitimate tire recycling programs being developed in the state. The viability of such programs depends upon the ability to compare the real "cost" of recycling with some realistic disposal alternative which includes a hauling and disposal component. Allowing some tires to escape the system or hiding the true cost of disposal lessens the opportunity that legitimate businesses have to promote systematic tire recycling programs.

We encourage the committee to vote a "<u>do pass</u>" recommendation for SB 378 <u>without the waste</u> <u>tire exclusionary language</u>.

House Angravay DATE 3/15/95 BPONSOR (S)		. <u>38</u> .	378
		EASE P	RINT
NAME AND ADDRESS	REPRESENTING	SUPPORT	OPPOSE
Mark Foos	Mont. Passenger Canier Assic.	V	
Joe RenTmeisTer	Commetal Cattion	$\checkmark$	
MARGIE GATZEMEIER	10 10	$\boldsymbol{\nu}$	
BorBusmell	Parlerose Sonon Marian	2	
Dan Bushnell	Clendive Snewmebilers	/	
Vennie Ocle	MT Snowsoble Assac	$\mathcal{V}$	
Kell Milan	Big Strander	$\checkmark$	
Ben Haydan 1	MT Motor Conviens ASSN		
TOM NOFThey	Monstant Ternsler W.		
Jui beiter	REQUINING - Formint with street	^^	
SPEROME ANDIERSON	MONTANA PASSONGON CARDIDEASS MONTANA TILANSFERT WHALHOUSBAAA		
Homo Rauckau	2007-77512 Fails		×
DaveGATI	MDI	V	
Dall & Doff	PRINT     PLEASE PRINT     PLEASE PRINT       PADDRESS     REPRESENTING     SUPPORT     OPPOSE       DADDRESS     REPRESENTING     SUPPORT     OPPOSE       DOTS     Mard. Patsburger Candin Arss.     V       DAT     Representing     Support     OPPOSE       DOTS     Mard. Patsburger Candin Arss.     V       DAT     Representing     Candin Arss.     V       Mail     Marting     Representing     V       Conditional Social Content arss.     Marting     Marting       Content arss.     Marting     Representing     Marting       Mail     Marting     Representing     Marting       Marting     Marting     Representing     Marting       Marting     Marting     Representing     Marting       Marting     Marting     Representing       Martin Marting     Marting     Marting		
		<u>rement</u> f	ORMS
Denge a Dall C		$\mathcal{U}$	
Alle Neingarhen	WASTE MNEMNIT OF MONTAN. MT Salid LUNSLE	4	

House Highway		. <u>SB</u>	321
date $3/15/95$ sponsor(s)			
PLEASE PRINT P	LEASE PRINT PLE	EASE P	RINT
NAME AND ADDRESS	REPRESENTING	SUPPORT	OPPOSE
P.O. Bor 446 Chouran, MT. Michael Ford			$\checkmark$
JOHN SEMPLE	MSA MT Showe Assoc	$\times$	
JESS SMITH	HELENA SNO DRIFT PRESIDENT	ENS	
BOD ORR	MBA FONDEROSA SNOW WARRIDRO	X	
Ken Hoovester	MT. 5 now mobile Assa.		
Jim Sylusstin	BBER University of Montana	NEnt	en/
Mike Grayson	Citizen		$\checkmark$
Tim Enerson	CitiZPN		$\checkmark$
Brad Griffin	MT Retail Assoc.		
Judy Kilmer	atizen		$\checkmark$
Arme Opport	Fap	$\checkmark$	
Payny Trenk	WETAHMT. Chamber	$\checkmark$	
Mr.K. Card	rikan		V
Carley Mc Caulay	Sel		~
PLEASE LÉAVE PREPARED TESTIMONY ARE AVAILABLE IF YOU CARE TO SU		FEMENT F	ORMS
MARV DYE	MDT	V	~ (

- I	DATE 3/15/92 BPONSOR(S)	COMMITTEE BILL NO	. <u>SB</u>	321
_	PLEASE PRINT P		EASE P	
	NAME AND ADDRESS	REPRESENTING	SUPPORT	OPPOSE
	Doin Bauckser	206-7575W		1
Ú	Doin Rauchan Seseir Orleil	laypayer SELE-TAXPATENS		V
	KARAS LEE	SELE-TAKADTERS		u
			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
	·			
	LEASE LEAVE PREPARED TESTIMONY ARE AVAILABLE IF YOU CARE TO SU		TEMENT F	URMB

.

.

PLEASE PRINT PLEASE PRINT PLE		
REPRESENTING	SUPPORT	OPPC
C.ty of Bill	ings	X
hand awners	tot 20. X	
		1
		<u> </u>
		<u> </u>
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		<u></u>
	REPRESENTING	PLEASE PRINT PLEASE P REPRESENTING SUPPORT

.

.